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Azam Shami to allpeople@iasbs.ac.ir
/ , e e 8
I
1
Click to add to My Contacts.
‘ Right click for more options. '

Wed, 29 Shahrivar 1402 11:47 PM

Azam Shami |
Email: shami@iasbs.ac.ir I
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computercenter@iasbs.ac.ir (sent by Mahmoud Shirazi) to allpeople@iasbs.ac.ir Tue, 20 Tir 1402 02:44 |
Reply to: m.shirazi@iasbs.ac.ir, computercenter@iasbs.ac.ir

Return-Path: <m.shirazi@iasbs.ac.ir>
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; d=iasbs.ac.ir; s=dkim; c=relaxed/relaxed;
g=dns/txt; h=from:date:to:cc:message-id:subject;
bh=YTWCbEDPR3uaEWBeiKE7ASIMFFE@KVSKPMgcyYerPGSA=;
b=CHWB3RnUCBygqMjc7FkzneiB3oKMgqsNZh1NFtULARAVO2Mk7RUKYES+aj4L40jK+al@+Fc918vTau8BmbEP/ /vipARIWBAHS LwQPuSzytzr9,/ 1FAHGCPCGx
YHuFjdg/y8nelaNDoiGwm/og/RPFE12V1BsjolBeos8=;
DomainKey-5ignature: a=rsa-shal;
b=jVIkC4xagHa5toVFNHSmSCVy tthEBGN+128Q7DEWcpPzzQ+dSu@SZmdf+@NnBR6S9eaSuRROBHDZ15Muz /@ I@HAVEF5rYgqx IHBIB7 074t tZf8Lo@ THMUwms /g
CjSBew7gl/xaycacsChbWBPAKTKDvwC1ksVEiI22019%g=;
c=nofws; g=dns; d=iasbs.ac.ir; s=default;
h=from:date:to:message-id:subject:cc;
From: computercenter@iasbs.ac.ir
Sender: Mahmoud Shirazi <m.shirazi@iasbs.ac.ir>
Date: Tue, 11 Jul 2623 14:44:38 +033@
X-Mailer: Axigen WebMail
To: allpeople@iasbs.ac.ir
Reply-Te: m.shirazi@iasbs.ac.ir, computercenter@iasbs.ac.ir
Message-ID: <1689074@78562177@32@iasbs.ac.ir>
Subject: =?utf-82Q2=D8=A7=D8=B7=D9=84=D8=A7=D8=B9_=D8=B1=D8=B3=D8=A7=D9=86=DB=8C_2=
=?utf-820?=D8=AF=D8=B1_=D8=AE=D8=B5=D9=88=D8=B5_=D8=A7=D8=AE=D8=AA=D9=84?=
=?utf-82Q?=D8=A7=D9=84_=D8=AF=D8=81_=D8=B4=D8=A8=DA=A%9=D%=87_=D8=AF=D8=A72=
=2utf-82Q?=D8=AE=D9=84=DB=8C_=D9=88_=D38=AF=D8=83=D8=AA=D8=E61=D8=B3=DB=8(_2=
=?utf-82Q?=D8=A8=D9=87_=D8=A7=DB=8C=D9=-86=D3=AA=D8=B1=D9=86=D8=AA?=
Importance: Normal
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="===axigen=05854920757670905244155058744006710244727=axigen==="

This is a MIME message. You may need a MIME compliant mail user agent.
--===axigen=050@5492075767090524415508744036710244727=axigen===
Content-Type: text/plain;

charset="utf-8"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable
Content-Disposition: inline

" ——
Message I Source I G—
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Reminder: activate your ResearchGate account

to Me

Return-Path: <wBP1PBz18as9jwdzqSsIlBulUIMZydsUMbcdD@bounce.researchgate.net>
Received: from mail.iasbs.ac.ir (192.168.188.11) by mail (Axigen)
with (ECDHE-RSA-AES128-GCM-SHA256 encrypted) ESMTPS id @@533A;
Thu, 29 Dec 2822 ©9:26:23 +033@
Received: from mr77.researchgate.net ([209.15.243.126]:58733)
by mail.iasbs.ac.ir with esmtps (TLS1.2)
tls TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA3B4 (Exim 4.94.2)
(envelope-from
<wBP1PBz18as9jwdzqSsIBulUIMZy4sUMbecdDgbounce . researchgate. net>)
id 1pAQaG-80e51t-0M for f.osanlou@iasbs.ac.ir;
Wed, 28 Dec 20822 10:40:41 +033@
Received: from mr77.researchgate.net (localhost [127.8.8.1])
by mr77.researchgate.net (Postfix) with ESMTP id 3E5B9166BC
for <f.osanlou@iasbs.ac.ir»; Wed, 28 Dec 2022 97:06:50 +0008 (UTC)
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shal; c=relaxed; d=researchgatemail.net; h=
message-id:date:subject:from:to:mime-version: content-type :list-unsubscribe;
s=rg; bh=QF6b3rK+m@rCjDg8NsHIro@5718=; b=CYs]
+dA4iBOkLK8kDtBZ@nxgIkjb/xLW17s02Q7HaCICZ8Calm8TT2CYgcdal3essK /0
Z4at@smWSWWSUSR+kQIeQ+eydyONSbFELUSHIHTiLDhxFrKrwhEzkH3K58fPBkp
YcP1BBHrUHoCgbQu+FG7TALdFQ355jwQi KtXUmQ=
DomainKey-Signature: a=rsa-shal; c=nofws; d=researchgatemail.net; h=
message-id:date:subject:from:to:mime-version: content-type :list-unsubscribe;
g=dns; s=rg; b=hrFTXK/878I17XuR8VSWYkX7VBAcrE]
BdYYMQn@gofn3xoFzIIly8n/hMQPNWLQguY9@GwGuIxIyEzVMMiMxVyF1RYe59ze
gqSnKduYHGugl/pkKEw3gchTU49zyL+8]sZY7WH+T3vSoEbYRTelcgQGVetQIR51
xtldgtUws/5TI=
Received: from internal-www.rgapi.net (unknown [172.22.6.217])
by mr77.researchgate.net (Postfix) with ESMTP id 3D6C518D2F
for <f.osanlou@iasbs.ac.ir»; Wed, 28 Dec 2022 97:06:50 +0008 (UTC)
Message-ID: <df527fe2b2a7990a8%ebad814877d2d1@swift.generated>
Date: Wed, 28 Dec 2822 07:06:48 +28@80
Subject: Reminder: activate your ResearchGate account
From: ResearchGate <no-reply@researchgatemail.net>
To: Farnaz Osanlou <f.osanlougiasbs.ac.ir>
MIME-Version: 1.8

Message Source
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Received: from [808.83.234.196] (port=47128 helo=[0.8.8.8])
by mail.iasbs.ac.ir with esmtp (Exim 4.94.2)
(envelope-from <iasbs@iasbs.ac.ir>)
id 1gn8Fz-@ee5urR-03
for iasbs@iasbs.ac.ir; Mon, 82 Oct 2023 ©5:32:02 +933@
Received: from bpsbcte ([19@.95.11@.4@]) by 42357.com with MailEnable ESMTP; Mon, 2 Oct 2023 11:55:50 +100@
Received: (gmail 83187 invoked by uid 831); 2 Oct 2023 11:55:48 +1000
From: iasbs@iasbs.ac.ir
To: iasbs@iasbs.ac.ir
Subject: I RECORDED YoU!
Date: Mon, 2 Oct 2823 11:55:50 +1eee
Message-ID: <83187@.831870@42357.com>
Mime-Version: 1.@
Content-type: text/plain;
X-Sophos-IBS: success
X-5ASI-Version: Antispam-Engine: 4.1.4, AntispamData: 2823.1@.2.4816
X-SASI-RCODE: 200
X-SASI-SpamProbability: 95%
X-SASI-Hits: RDNS_GENERIC_POOLED @.000008, SXL_IP_DYNAMIC 3.@000e0,
SXL_IP_PROXY 8.@e@eee, _ FUR_HEADER ©@.000000

odkiw B w0l Jaz g SpamProbability Jlus! w1V pgas

Hello there!

Unfortunately, there are some bad news for you.

Some time ago your device was infected with my private trojan, R.AT (Remote Administration Tool), if you want to find cut more about it simply use Google.

My trojan allows me to access your accounts, your camera and microphane.

Check the sender of this email, | have sent it from your email account.

You truly enjoy checking out porn websites and watching dirty videos, while having a lot of kinky fun.

| RECORDED YOU (through your camera) SATISFYING YOURSELF!

If you still doubt my serious intentions, it only takes couple mouse clicks to share the video of you with your friends, relatives, all email contacts and on social networks.
All you need is $1800 USD in Bitcoin {BTC) transfer to my account (Bitcoin equivalent based on exchange rate during your transfer).

After the transaction is successful, | will proceed to delete everything without delay.

Afterwards, we can pretend that we have never met before,

In addition, | assure you that all the harmful software will be deleted from your device.

Be sure, | keep my promises!

If you are unaware how to buy and send Bitcoin (BTC) - Google: Where to buy Bitcoin (BTC), to send and receive Bitcoin (BTC), you can register your wallet for example here: www.blockchain.com
My Bitcoin {BTC) address is: 17uHKCWeRBuGEYw2ujLDZna3b7sfxwT2ij

Yes, that's how the address looks like, copy and paste my address, it's (cASE-SENSEHVE).

You are given not more than 48 hours after you have opened this email (2 days to be precise).

As | got access to this email account, | will know if this email has already been read.

Everything will be carried out based on fairness!

ool Joos| (0 digad TA gl
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computercenter@iasbs.ac.ir (sent by Mahmoud Shirazi) to allpeople@iasbs.ac.ir Sun, 25 Tir 140!
Reply to: m.shirazi@iasbs.ac.ir, computercenter@iasbs.ac.ir
=30 lahoma, sans-serit »=Ud=A8=Usg=A/ =Ud=B3=UY=84=Dg=A/=U%=85 =U9=88 =Dg=A/=
=D8=AD=D8=AA=D8=B1=D8=A7=D9=85=D8=8C</font></div><div style=3D"font-size: 1=
@pt;"»<font face=3D"Tahoma, sans-serif"»<br></font></dive<div style=3D"font=
-size: 1@pt;"><font face=3D"Tahoma, sans-serif”»>=D8=A8=D9=87 =D8=A7=D8=B7=
=D9=84=D8=A7=D8=B9 =D9=85=DB=8C =D8=B1-D8=B3=D8=A7=D9=86=D8=AF =DB8=AC=D9=87=

=D8=AA =D8=A7=D9=81=D8=B2=D8=A7=DB=8(C=D8=B4 =D9=BE=D9=87=D9=86=D8=A7=DB=8C =
=D8=A8=D8=A7=D9=86=D8=AF =D8=A7=DB=8C=D9=86=D8=AA=D8=B1=D9=86=D8=AA =D8=AF=
=D8=A7=D9=86=D8=B4=DA=AF=D8&=A7=D9=87 =D9=86=DB=8(=D8=A7=D8=B2 =D8=AT7=D8=B3=
=D8=AA =D8=AA=D8=A7 =D8=AA=DB=BA=DE=8C=DB=8(=D8=B1=D8=A7=D8=AA=DB=8C =D8=AF=
=D8=B1 =D8=B4=D8=A8=DA=09=D9=87 =D&=AF=D8=A7=D8=AE=D9=84=DB=8C =DB=AF=D8&=A7=
=D9=86=D8=B4=DA=AF=D8=A7=D9=87 =DB=A7=D9=86=D8=AC=D8=A7=D9=85 =D3=B4=D9=88=
=D8=AF. =D8&=A8=D2=87 =D9=87=D9=85=DB=8(=D9=86 =D8=B9=D9=84=D8=AA=DB=8C =D8=AF=
=D8=B3=D8=AA=D8=B1=D8=B3=DB=BC =D8=A8=D9=87 =D8=-B4=D8=A8=DA=A%=D9=87=D8=8C =

=D8=A7=DB=8(C=D9=86=D8=AA=D8=B1=D9=86=D8=AA =D9=88 =D8=B3=D8=B1=D9=88=D8=B1=
=D9=87=D8=A7=DB=8C =D8=AF=D8=A7=D9=86=D8=B4=DA=AF=DB=A7=D9=87 =D8=A7=D8=B2&=
nbsp;<span style=3D"font-size: 13.3333px;"»<font color=3D"880030"><b>=D8=B3=
=D8=A7=D8=B9=D8=AA 14:00 =DA=B6=D9=87=D8=A7=D8=B1=D8=B4=D9=86=D8=A8=D9=87 2=
8 =DB8=AA=DBE=8C=D8=B1=D9=85=D8=A7=D9=87 =D9=84=D8=BA=D8=A7=DB=8C=D8=AA =D8=B3=
=D8=A7=D8=69=DG=AA 24:0@ =D8=AC=D9=85=D3=B9=D9=87&nbsp;3@ =D3=AA=DB=8C=D8=B1=
=D9=85=D8=A7=D9=87</b>&nbsp; </font»=DB=A8=D8=A7 =DB=A7=D8=AE=D8=AA=D9=84=D8=A7=
=D9=84 =D9=85=D9=88=D8=AT7=D8=AC=D9=87 =DB=AE=D9=88=D8=A7=D9=87=D8=AF =DB=AB=
=D9=88=D8=AF.</span></font>»</div><div style=3D"font-size: 13.3333px;"»<font=
face=3D"Tahoma, sans-serif"»<br></font></divr><div style=3D"font-size: 13.3=
333px; "»<font face=3D"Tahoma, sans-serif”>=D8=A8=D8=A7 =D8=A7=D3=AD=D8=AA=
=D8=B1=D8=A7=D9=85=D8=8C«/font></div><div style=3D"font-size: 13.3333px;"><=
font face=3D"Tahoma, sans-serif”>=D9=85=D8=B1=DA=A9=D8=B2 =DA=A9=D8=A7=D9=85=
=D9=BE=DB=8C=D9=88=D8=AA=D8=B1 =D8=AF=D8=A7=D9=86=D8=B4=DA=AF=D8=A7=D9=87</=
font></divs<div class=3D"x-axi-signature”><br></divs</dive</divr</div></bod=
y></html>

--===axigen=28087296352134071633110512598811197484226=axigen===--

F— ===

| [ ]| +—
J

e e o
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Return-Path: <h_jaloc@atu.ac.ir>
Received: from mail.iashs.ac.ir (192.168.180.11) by mail (Axigen)
with (ECDHE-RSA-AES128-GCM-SHA256 encrypted) ESMTPS id 811331;
Tue, 12 Sep 2023 ©8:55:45 +8338
Received: from edge3.atu.ac.ir ([185.95.188.243]:3871@ helo=edgel.atu.ac.ir)
by mail.iasbs.ac.ir with esmtp (Exim 4.94.2)
(envelope-from <h_jaloo@atu.ac.ir>) id 1gfuxp-0885pU-E3;
Tue, 12 Sep 2023 ©8:55:25 +8438
Received: from MailDBl.atu.ac.ir (unknown [172.16.9.46])
by edgel.atu.ac.ir (Postfix) with ESMTP id DS56BC45869;
Tue, 12 Sep 2023 98:54:02 +033@ (+83308)
Received: from MailDB2.atu.ac.ir (172.16.8.58)
by MailDBl.atu.ac.ir (172.16.8.46)
with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,
cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA284) id 15.1.25%@7.9;
Tue, 12 Sep 20823 ©8:54:23 +8338
Received: from MailDB2.atu.ac.ir ([fe88::1030:dcc8:ab3f:7eab])
by MailDBZ.atu.ac.ir ([fe8@::1030:dccB8:ab3f:7eab%5])
with mapi id 15.81.25087.8@9; Tue, 12 Sep 2023 ©8:54:23 +0330
From: Hannane Jaloo <h_jaloo@atu.ac.ir>
Subject: RE
Thread-Topic: RE
Thread-Index: AQHZ5T1j8Q6JEjHOgUqh+VjOBXTOEA==
Date: Tue, 12 Sep 2823 ©85:24:23 +0000
Message-ID: <a5cbbebel5f449b2a9cd5213e3d72575@atu.ac.ir>
Accept-Language: fa-IR, en-US
Content-Language: fa-IR
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [192.168.48.2]
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="_0@0_a5cbbebel5f449b2a9cd5213e3d72575atuacir_"
MIME-Version: 1.@
X-yoursite-MailScanner-Information: Please contact the ISP for more
information
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